

From: Rosado, Mary
Sent: Mon, 2 Jun 2025 18:16:09 +0000
To: McCormack, Ryan (OST); Meachum, Pete (OST)
Subject: FW: Follow up - USDOT

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mary.rosado@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Pete and Ryan,

What is the best way to follow up on this request to have the Secretary visit Central KY? The Secretary and Congressman have spoken about making this happen. This would be an official trip.

Thank you,

Mary

Mary Rosado
Chief of Staff | Congressman Andy Barr (KY-6)
2430 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington, D.C. 20515

P: (b)(6)

C:

From: Madeline (Gale) Jackson
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>; Dale, Tatum <Tatum.Dale@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Follow up - USDOT

Hi Sydney,

Hope you're doing well! I know everything is crazy right now so would it be easier if we scoped out a day and maybe a back up day in August and just went ahead and put them on the calendar?

We can basically make any weekday in August work starting the 6th except for the 20th and 21st.

Let me know what you think!

Best,
Madeline

Madeline Jackson

Director of Operations and Member Services

Congressman Andy Barr (KY-06)

2430 RHOB | O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 5:01 PM

To: Madeline (Gale) Jackson <Madeline.Gale@mail.house.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>; Dale, Tatum <Tatum.Dale@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow up - USDOT

Hi Madeline – thanks so much! Let me see if one of those dates my work on our end. W

From: Madeline (Gale) Jackson <Madeline.Gale@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 4:43 PM

To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>; Dale, Tatum <Tatum.Dale@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: Follow up - USDOT

Some people who received this message don't often get email from madeline.gale@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Hope you had a great weekend! I wanted to loop in Congressman Barr's Deputy Chief/District Director, Tatum Dale, for her awareness. I also wanted to see if May 27 or 28 might work for the Secretary to visit the Congressman's district.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks,
Madeline

Madeline Gale Jackson*Director of Operations and Member Services*

Congressman Andy Barr (KY-06)

2430 RHOB | O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)

From: Madeline (Gale) Jackson**Sent:** Friday, April 11, 2025 9:49 AM**To:** Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>**Cc:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>**Subject:** RE: Follow up - USDOT

Hi Sydney,

Great to be connected with you! Here are the dates Mr. Barr will be in district that we could put together a whole day of events for the Secretary.

May 9, 12, 27, 28

June 20, 30

August (home starting the 4th through the end of the month)

Let me know if any of those May/June days jump out at you and if none of those work we can start looking at August.

Thanks!

Madeline

Madeline Gale Jackson*Director of Operations and Member Services*

Congressman Andy Barr (KY-06)

2430 RHOB | O: (b)(6) | C: (b)(6)

From: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:40 AM**To:** Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>**Cc:** Madeline (Gale) Jackson <Madeline.Gale@mail.house.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>**Subject:** RE: Follow up - USDOT

Thanks Hans.

Looping in our Director of Scheduling to work through this.

Best,

Jack Priebe
Special Assistant for Governmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Transportation
jonathan.priebe@dot.gov

From: Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Cc: Madeline (Gale) Jackson <Madeline.Gale@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow up - USDOT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jack,

I really appreciate the outreach, Congressman Barr mentioned that Secretary Duffy was interested in a visit to his District to see our Air Traffic Control Tower that needs replacing and Toyota's facility in Georgetown, KY (the largest Toyota manufacturing facility in the world) - I am looping in our Director of Operations, Madeline, to see if we can figure out a time to make that happen.

Best,
Hans Hellmann
Legislative Assistant
Congressman Andy Barr (KY-06)

From: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Hellmann, Hans <Hans.Hellmann@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Follow up - USDOT

Hey Hans,

I understand our bosses briefly spoke at the House Conference Meet the Cabinet series yesterday. I just wanted to reach out and let you know I'm happy to be a resource for your office and assist in tracking down any questions you may have.

Feel free to reach out anytime.

Thanks,

Jack Priebe

Special Assistant for Governmental Affairs

U.S. Department of Transportation

jonathan.priebe@dot.gov